Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 7, 2020 11:51 PM

To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: Fwd: remarks for sign off.

Attachments: 04072020-Procurement QA.docx; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)" <emily.harris@canada.ca>

Date: April 6, 2020 at 19:48:37 EDT

To: "Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)" <leslie.church@canada.ca>, "Laycock, Tristan
(SPAC/PSPC)" <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>

Cc: "Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)" <cecely.roy@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: remarks for sign off.

I've worked on the QA a bit — not fully bilingual but more so than it was. Cecely will be printing soon

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 6, 2020 7:08 PM

To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan {SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: remarks for sign off.

Tracked changes. With these I’'m good!

<< File: Speaking points - April 7 draft Ifc.docx >>

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 6, 2020 6:56 PM

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: remarks for sign off.

My proposed wording around n95s:

To date, we have also ordered more than SEVENTY FIVE (75) MILLION
N95 masks—a key piece of protection for health care workers. Delivery of
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these has already begun — and we expect to have approximately NINE
HUNDRED (900) THOUSAND in Canada’s possession by the end of the

week.

<< File: 07042020 Speaking points for Minister Anand.docx >>

Attaching remarks as well. Sending these into the Dept as well. Please let me know when good to go to
the Min.

Emily

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 6, 2020 5:11 PM

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: remarks for sign off.

I've made some changes — also got info back from Dept. no go on talking about Canada Post right now.
Also digging into some deliveries, but cutting down the numbers for sure.

Emily

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 6, 2020 4:11 PM

To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan {SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: remarks for sign off.

FYI, there’s a cab discussion right now with Freeland... the gist of which supports the bit below... that we
are not confident we have enough or will enough supplies to even meet the needs of front line health
workers at this point even with the huge procurement lift underway. Given that some hospitals and
health systems are saying they are days away from severe shortages.

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 6, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan {SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: remarks for sign off.

Hi all, left some comments in here. My main comment is that | don’t think we’re going to get away with
giving the big order numbers without more evidence of deliveries (which pspc should confirm) or what’s
been going out to provinces (which is phac).

Maybe she has to bluntly acknowledge that this ordering is only step 1. Step 2 is working major
logisitics to get supplies here against a difficult global backdrop. And doing that fast enough to be able
to backstop the provinces urgent needs.
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The tone is “we’re doing a ton of work, but | know we’re nowhere near done, and big challenges
remain.”

<< File: 07042020 Speaking points for Minister Anand lc comments.docx >>

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 6, 2020 3:10 PM

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>

Subject: remarks for sign off.

Also sending these to the dept for fact check and greenlight.
Emily

<< File: 07042020 Speaking points for Minister Anand.docx >>
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